Name *	
Jane Perlow	
Phone *	
5615426965	
Home Address *	
3720 South Ocean Blvd	
APT. NO.	
710	
Subdivision	
Toscana West	
Email Address *	
lacremeantik@hotmail.com	
PLEASE SELECT THE BOARD(S) / COMMITTEE(S) ON WHICH YOU ARE FROM 1 THROUGH 7, WITH 1 BEING YOUR FIRST CHOICE AND 7 THE L responsibilities of each Board can be found above this application.)	
Board of Adjustment & Appeals *	
Code Enforcement Board *	
- Select - 💙	
Financial Advisory Board *	
3 🗸	

Natural Resources Preservation Board *	
- Select - 💙	
Other Board/Committee *	
2 💙	
Planning Board *	
- Select - 💙	
Town Commission ***(If Vacancy) *	
- Select - V	
PLEASE MARK YES OR NO FOR EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:	
Are you a resident of Highland Beach? *	
O No	
Are you a registered voter in Highland Beach/Palm Beach County, FL? *	
○ No	
Are you currently serving on a Town Board? *	
○ No	
Have you ever served on a Town Board/Committee? *	

○ No	
If Yes, please indicate the Board(s)/Committee(s) and dates of service:  I am finishing my 3 year term on Code Enforcement as Vice chair, I previously worked an additional 3 years. I'm term limited as of September 2024.	
Are you willing to attend monthly board meetings? In (Person / Teleconferenc e) *	
<ul><li>● Yes</li><li>○ No</li></ul>	
Per Town Code of Ordinance, I understand any member absence from three (3) consecutive meetings will be considered as resignation from the board/committee. *	
<ul><li>Yes</li><li>○ No</li></ul>	
Please list any special talent, qualification, education, or professional experience that would contribute to your service or	1

Please list any special talent, qualification, education, or professional experience that would contribute to your service on the Board/Committee you have selected?

I was involved in Real Estate transactions and managing Nursing Homes in New York for over 15 years. My resume is available on request. Lanelda knows me well. I already filed a statement of Financial Disclosure online last month. I am on the Board as Secretary for Toscana West and responsible to sign all our checks for vendors,

Please summarize your volunteer experience(s):

Florida Law requires appointed members on the Planning and Board of Adjustment and Appeals Boards to file a Form 1 - Statement of Financial Interests Disclosure form on an annual basis.

//

Vetting by the Board Chairperson. The Chairperson of each Board shall interview the applicant and submit a memorandum of recommendation to the Town Clerk's Office 14 days prior to the Town Commission Workshop Meeting for final appointment.

Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics requires appointed members to take the Code of Ethics Training every two (2) years.

I hereby certify that the statements and answers provided are true and accurate to the best if my knowledge.



### Resume

Choose File No file chosen

Files must be less than 2 MB.

Allowed file types: pdf doc docx.



# Jane Perlow, M.A. 3720 S. Ocean Blvd., #710 Highland Beach, Florida 33487

561 276-3345 Home 561 542-6965 Cell

email: lacremeantik@hotmail.com

# Objective:

To seek a position as a member of the Highland Beach Advisory Board

#### Education:

St. John's University, New York-Masters Degree

Major: Spanish Literature

Minor: Spanish Language

Graduation Date: 01/1977

GPA: 3.5

Boston University, Boston, Massachusetts-Bachelors Degree

Major: Spanish

Minor: Education

Graduation Date: 08/1967

GPA:3.2

## **Business Experience:**

2005-2007 **Concerned Seniorcare**- Geriatric Care Manager 3720 S. Ocean Blvd.Highland Beach, FL.33487

1996-2004 Realty Unlimited LLC-Property Manager.

Management of apartments and gas stations. 130 Horace Harding Blvd. Great Neck, NY.11020

1984-1996 **Highland Care Center**, Nursing Home Administrator and Owner 91-93 175<sup>th</sup> St. Jamaica,NY 11432

1976-2004 Stewart Perlow DMD PC.Office Manager.

130 Horace Harding Blvd., Great Neck, NY.11020

# **Professional Teaching Experience:**

01/08/08 -May 2016

PBCC Boca Raton, Boca Raton Florida

Position: Adjunct Instructor Spanish 1-2

Supervisor Stephen Frishman

08/2006 to 06/2007 Pope John Paul II High School. 4001 N. Military Trail,

Boca Raton, FL. 33431

Position Held: Spanish Teacher Grades 9-12. Spanish I,II, III. Supervisor: Maria Grivas, Foreign Language Dept. Head.

05/2006 to 08/2006 PBCC Boca Raton. Boca Raton Florida, .

Position Held: Appointed Adjunct Instructor 02/15/2006

Supervisor: Fred Niditch Phone: 561 740-1850

Description: Spanish 1 and 2 for Summer Term 2006

09/1978 to 06/1983 Great Neck School System. Great Neck, NY.

Position Held: Teacher of English to Foreign Born Adults ESOL

09/1975-06/1976 **Public School Forty-two**. Ozone Park, NY.

Position Held: ESOL Bilingual Common Branches,

5th & 6th Grades.

09/1968-06/1969 Lawrence Road Junior High School. Uniondale, NY.

Position Held: English and Spanish Teacher, 7-9th Grade.

Professional/Academic References:

Name: Mr Bruce Berman

Phone:

561 274-8828

Email address: bruce.berman@fsresidential.com

Relationship: Toscana West Building Manager, Highland Beach, FL

Name: Mr Bart Satsky Phone: 561 279-2601

Relationship: Toscana West President Board Of Directors

Email Address: blsatwcip@aol.com

Name: Claire Clum

Email address: cclum@bocamuseum.org

Relationship: Curator of Education, Boca Raton Museum of Art. Supervisor of Ed. Dept.

Bi-lingual Docent, Boca Raton since 2005 –current At the Boca Raton Museum of Art Boca Raton, FL..